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ALL INDIAGOUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
CIRGREEA T s ﬁnrnucn [Erw‘l (A statutory body of the Govi, of India)

F.No UP/PGDM/06/2007/002
Dated: 21/05/2008

To

The Director

Jaipuria Institute of Management,
32A, Sector — 62,

New Okhla Indl. Dev. Area, Noida

Sub: Extension of AICTE approval/ increase in intake/Grant of additional course to Jaipuria
Institute of Management, 32A, Sector — 62, New Okhla Indl. Dev. Area, Noida

Sir,
This is in partial modification to the Council’s earlier letter no UP/PGDM/06/2007/002
dated 08/05/2008, the revised status of the programme of the Institute as follows

SNO | Name of Course(s) Existing Intake Revised
2008-09 Intake

I PGDM-(Full Time) 120 120

2 PGDM-(Part Time) 60 60

3 PGDM- (Services) 60 60

4. PGDM-(Marketing) 00 60

Note :- The approval for the additional course(s)/increase in intake/variation in intake is
valid for two years from the date of issue of this letter for fulfilling State Govt.
requirements of admission.

The additional intake is being granted based on the projection shown in the Detailed Project
Report regarding additional built-up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It
may be noted that all facilities including additional built-up area should be made available before
the commencement of the next academic session. Random surprise inspection would be carried
out to verify facilities and if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment of norms and standards
of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that other terms & conditions mentioned in the earlier letter of even no. dated
08/05/2008 will remain unchanged.

This approval is granted based on the appraisal of the information submitted by the
institution on infrastructural, faculty and academic facilities created for the proposed
course(s). Therefore the approval is subject to the verification of the claims made by the
institution through an expert committee visit. In case the claims made by the institution are
found to be false, the approval granted shall be liable to be withdrawn.

Yours Faithfully,

L]
!

Prof .H.C. Rai
Advisor- M&T
. Copy to
l. The Principal Secretary, Higher & Technical Education :
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh,UP Vidhan Sabha Annexe,Vidhan Bhawan, Luckncw 01
2. The Regional Officer, AICTE Northern Regional Office,Govt. Polytechnic Campus,
Adjoining DTE, Vikas Nagar, Kanpur - 208 024.



